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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2022 3:56 PM
To: Alan Quek; 'Yan (LKK Auto)'; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: SJZ8050Y / YN4126A Date of accident:20-09-2022 Our Ref 2022 - 89
Attachments: img-926112948-0001.pdf; SJZ8050Y.PDF

Dear Olivia and Yan, 
 
Please liaise with the C&C to conduct survey, thank you. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Ralf Tay Gim Chye 
Accident Claims Officer 
Logistics Department 
Singapore Civil Defence Force 

91 Ubi Avenue 4, Singapore 408827   
DID : +65 6848 3614 | Fax : +65 6848 3651 
HP : +65 9743 5954 

    
Singapore Civil Defence Force   W SCDF.gov.sg FB fb.com/SCDFpage IG Instagram.com/mySCDF 
WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not 
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an 
offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error." 

 

From: Alan Quek <alan.quek@cyclecarriage.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2022 2:53 pm 
To: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg> 
Cc: SCDF CSC (SCDF) <SCDF_CSC@scdf.gov.sg> 
Subject: RE: SJZ8050Y / YN4126A Date of accident:20-09-2022 
 
Good Afternoon Ralf, 
 
 
Good day to you, yes we agree to use your surveyor panel to survey our client car. Thank you Sir. 
 
 
 
Your Sincerely 
 
Alan Quek 
Service Advisor 
Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center 
Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd  
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188 Pandan Loop Service Center  
Tel: 6771 4377 | DID: 9186 5112 | Fax: 6872 1272 
Website: www.mercedes-benz.com.sg 
 

     

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 
 
 

From: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2022 2:27 PM 
To: Alan Quek <alan.quek@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 
Cc: SCDF CSC (SCDF) <SCDF_CSC@scdf.gov.sg> 
Subject: RE: SJZ8050Y / YN4126A Date of accident:20-09-2022 
 

This email was sent from outside of your organisation  

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Alan,  
 
We are self-insured and we would like to conduct a Pre-repair inspection. Please advise whether your side is agreeable 
to allow our appointed surveyor to conduct the PRI. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2022 11:03 am 
To: Rafidah MAHMOOD (SCDF) <Rafidah_MAHMOOD@scdf.gov.sg>; Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) 
<TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg> 
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Cc: SCDF CSC (SCDF) <SCDF_CSC@scdf.gov.sg> 
Subject: SJZ8050Y / YN4126A Date of accident:20-09-2022 
 
Singapore Civil Defence Force 
Attn: Motor Claims Dept 
 
RE: Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SJZ 8050 Y & YN 4126 A. 
Along LORNIE ROAD TOWARDS P.I.E TUAS. 
 
We have instructs by our client’s of motor vehicle no:SJZ 8050 Y, which was involved in the 
above accident. Our client’s vehicle was damaged and we now claiming against you for costs of 
repair and other consequential loss. 
 
In order that you are the insurer of vehicle no:YN 4126 A are willing to DIRECT SETTLEMENT and 
other incidental claims. We shall be grateful if you could kindly settle the cost of repair directly 
with us. On this note we will be much appreciated and looking forward to your Confirmation of 
settlement. 
 
 
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
 
 
 
 
DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or entity 
named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that 
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any views expressed are 
those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its 
related corporations.  
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


